
 
ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B  

MONTHLY COMMITTEE MEETING 
January 10, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Join Information 
Join link: https://dcnet.webex.com/dcnet/j.php?MTID=mda5e4a958ce9f3909148b18010f3036e  
Webinar number: 2304 990 1487 
Webinar password:  Xp72zpYviZ4 (97729798 from phones) 
 
Join by phone 
+1-202-860-2110 United States Toll (Washington D.C.) 
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code: 230 499 01487 

 

AGENDA 

1. Introduction 
2. Adoption of Agenda 
3. Consent Agenda 

1. December Minutes 
2. Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee  

1. ABRA-123471: RRG Catering, LLC, Rose’s at Home, 721 8th Street SE; New Class “B” 
Internet Retailer selling beer and wine online only for off-premises consumption; 
Applicant: Don and Aaron Silverman, djsilverman4@gmail.com, 
aaron@rosesrestaurantgroup.com; Protest Deadline: 01/30/23 [6B03]  

2. ABRA-120833: Ginza BBQ Lounge, LLC, t/a Ginza BBQ Lounge and Karaoke Spot, 526 
8th Street SE; Renewal of Retailer’s Class C Tavern License; Applicant: Risaa Hirao, 
rhirao@pascalweiss.com; Petition Deadline 01/17/23 [6B04] 

3. ABRA-123546, The Italian Job LLC d/b/a Pacci’s Trattoria, 106 13th Street, SE: 
Request for a New Class “CR” Restaurant License with a total capacity of 85 people.  
Hours of Operation, Sales, Service and Consumption Sun.-Thurs. 11 AM—11 PM; Fri. 
& Sat. 11 AM – 12 AM Midnight; Same for sidewalk café. Applicant: Spiro Gioldasis, 
sgioldasis@yahoo.com; Representative: Jeff Jackson, jeffjackson02@verizon.net 
[6B08] 

3. Planning and Zoning Committee  
1. HPA 23-101: 637 A Street SE; New two story carriage house to replace existing one-

story garage, with second floor accessory apartment; Owner(s): Shihyan Lee and 
Julie Gutin; Applicant: Jennifer Fowler, jennifer@fowler-architects.com; Hearing 

https://dcnet.webex.com/dcnet/j.php?MTID=mda5e4a958ce9f3909148b18010f3036e


Date: 01/26/23 or 02/02/23 [6B02] 
Plans:https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/18719
1267191 

4. Transportation Committee  
4. Presentations 
5. Community & Commission Announcements & Speak Out 
6. Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee  

1. ABRA-118108: Harvest Tide Capitol Hill DC LLC, Harvest Tide Steak House, 212 7th Street SE; 
Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant; Request for an Entertainment Endorsement; Applicant: Jeff 
Jackson, jjharlem112@gmail.com; Protest Deadline: 01/30/23 [6B02] 

2. ABC Report 
7. Planning and Zoning Committee  

1. BZA 20866: 637 A Street SE; Special exception to construct a detached, two-story accessory 
garage with dwelling unit, and convert to a flat, an existing attached, two-story principal 
dwelling unit in the RF-1 zone (Square 870, Lot 117); Owner(s): Shihyan Lee and Julie Gutin; 
Applicant: Jennifer Fowler, jennifer@fowler-architects.com; Hearing Date: 02/15/23 [6B02] 
Plans: https://app.dcoz.dc.gov/Home/ViewCase?case_id=20866    

2. PZ Report 
8. Transportation Committee  

1. TC Report 
9. Hill East Task Force 
10. Livable Community Task Force 
11. Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee 
12. Working Group on Barrack’s Row 
13. Financial  

1. FY23 Q1 Quarterly Financial Report 
2. 2023 ANC Security Fund 
3. Request for ANC6B Zoom Subscription to replace WebEx Virtual Meeting Platform 

14. ANC 6B Administrative Matters  
1. Amendment to 2023 ANC6B Meeting Calendar 
2. Proposal to reestablish an ANC 6B telephone number and Formally Change ANC 6B Address 

to 700 Penn Office Building 
3. Proposal to Revive the ANC 6B Public Safety Committee 
4. Establish a Southeast Library Task Force 

15. ANC 6B Input on Other Concerns  
1. 2022 ANC 6B Annual Report 

16. Adjournment 
 

PLEASE NOTE: At regular Commission meetings, any item may be removed from the consent agenda and 
placed on the regular agenda at the request of a single Commissioner. All ABC, BZA, Zoning, and Historic 
Preservation cases may be added to this agenda. For additional information, email 6b@anc.dc.gov, or visit 
ANC 6B’s website: www.anc6b.org. 

The ANC 6B Executive Committee will meet on *Monday, January 30th at 7:00 PM to set the February 2023 
agenda. This meeting will be a Webex virtual meeting. Meeting link TBA. 

 

https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/187191267191
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/187191267191
https://app.dcoz.dc.gov/Home/ViewCase?case_id=20866
http://www.anc6b.org/


Minutes   

ANC6B Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2022 

 

1. Welcome and Overview of Agenda 

Chairman Holmen convened the meeting with a quorum present at 7:07.  Noting that this would 

be the last 6B02 meeting for many Commissioners, Holman said the agenda would be a bit 

different in that departing Commissioners would be offered an opportunity to comment on their 

time on ANC6B at the outset of the program. 

2. Commissioner Comments 

Eight Commissioners were present at the outset of the meeting: Samolyk (6B01); Sroufe, 

Secretary, (6B020; Ready (6B03); Holtzman (6B05); Holman, Chair (6B06); Ryder, Treasurer (6B07); 

Krepp, 6B10).  Additionally, several incoming Commissioners were present in advance of their 

official assumption of responsibilities in January. 

Departing Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the support of residents within their 

SMDs and for the collaborations with other Commissioners.  Those leaving the ANC have served 

from as long as 15 years to as short a time as two years.   

3. Distinguished Public Service Award 

The 2022 award was presented to. Naomi Mitchell, community liaison director for Councilman 

Allen.  She has been in this position for 18 years.  A Ward 6 neighbor, Mitchell promised to 

continue attending ANC meetings as she has over the years.  Mitchell valued the role of ANC6B 

in seeking to resolve problems and expressed appreciation for Commissioners’ contributions to 

a team approach to problem solving for the community. 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

A motion to approve the meeting agenda was approved unanimously (Oldenburg/Holtzman).     

5. Consent Agenda Approved 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was approved unanimously (Holtzman/Ryder).  

Included on the consent agenda: the November Minutes and several correspondence items 

from the standing committees.   

6. Two Presentations 

(1) The Southwest/Southeast Freeway Rehabilitation project was presented by several DDOT 

staff.  Hung Truong, Laura Connely, A.S. Mohamed, and Charles McBloomcollaborated to 

provide an overview of the rehabilitation of the bridges at key intersections between 2nd street  



SE to Half Street SW.   Slides showed the serious damage and rust issued to be addressed, but  

Commissioners were assured that the 1963 built bridge was sound structurally.  Additional 

Improvements will include improved lighting, new striping, and a new deck overlay. 

Commissioners’ questioned the use of parks for construction staging; rumors that the bridge 

would be torn down for future development; and supply chain issues that have bedeviled DDOT 

projects over the past two years. 

No decision was sought from the ANC at this meeting.  However, the DDOT group did request 

assistance in calling attention to a community meeting being planned for March, at which time 

the design should have reached 30% completion. 

Information about the project is supposed to be available at seswbridges.ddot.dc.gov; however, 

on 1/123 the site was not available.   

(2) R13 Community Partners Phase II/Bundle II   

Frontier Development representatives included Evan Charles, Yvette Alexander, Sharon Bradley, 

and Tom Dallas; no design specialists were present.  They provided an overview of the project, 

emphasizing that they would be seeking community and ANC input as they moved from 

concept to final design.  The presentation featured numerous “Hallmark moments”:  materials 

state that the project hopes to provide  a " healthy, active, living for a wide variety of ages and 

circumstances in a park-like environment.” Commissioners called attention to a number of 

potential issues:  the difficulty of providing coordination across three ANCs and neighborhoods.  

Presentation slides were sent to Commissioners in advance of the meeting and are available at 

the Website (search for: R13 Community Partner.)  

No decision was sought from the ANC at this meeting, but there will be interest in the “co-

living” concept; 60 plus retail spaces; and opportunities for home ownership among the 1000 

apartments planned. 

Standing Committee Reports and Actions 

7. Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee (ABC) 

The Committee discussed and acted on several late-breaking applications. 

(a) Roses At Home, already in possession of a license, requested a stipulated license for providing 

internet sales with the same or fewer hours as the restaurant.  Owner Aaron Silverman 

presented his case for the request.  Following discussion, a motion to support the request was 

passed unanimously (Ready/Sroufe).  Because of the ABRA schedule it was requested that the 

ANC letter of support be sent to the agency promptly. 

(b) The Italian Job/Pacci’s Trattoria  (106 13th SE) is seeking a stipulated license for a Class C 

restaurant because it has not yet been plaqued (a word?).  Owner Spiro Gioldesis and a 

neighbor, Natalie Moffet participated in the discussion.  A motion to approve the request, 

including weekday hours of 11 to 11, passed unanimously (Ready/Holtzman). 



 

8. Planning and Zoning Committee 

The Committee discussed and acted on several applications. 

(a) Builder Chris Lyon provided an overview of the concept review for a 3rd story edition at 231 12th 

SE.  Commissioners raised several questions:  need for a proposed curb cut; mass and visibility of 

proposed mansard roof; size of basement window wells on front of the house; appropriateness 

of door selected for front of the house.  A neighbor requested a shadow study and raised 

concerns about rodents and noise associated with gutting of the structure.  A motion to support 

the application if several conditions were met was approved unanimously (Oldenburg/Ryder; 

Seven voting at this point as Commissioner Samolyk was ill ).  The conditions to be listed in the 

letter included: solutions to minimize visibility from the street; a plan serving to modify the door 

on the south side.  The letter is to state the ANC’s opposition to the proposed curb cut. 

(b) A 647 G Street application calls for development of 5 residential units.  Commissioners were 

concerned about absence of neighbor communication and about restricted access to be 

available for some units.  A motion to deny the application unless changes were made was 

passed 6-0-1 (Holman/Ready).  The letter will indicate that if the specific changes are made to 

the entry way that the ANC would approve the application. 

9. Transportation Committee 

Commissioner Oldenburg reminded Commissioners that she had been keeping a log of requests 

made to DDOT and their responses.  This will be appreciated by the new Commissioners and 

new TC chair and resident members. 

Task Force Reports and Actions 

10. Livable Community Task Force 

Commissioner Holtzman reported that the punch list of items to be completed in the Eastern 

Market Metro Area had been completed -- for the most part. He will share a list of items to be 

completed by DGS with incoming Commissioners for their action. 

11. Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee (EMCAC) 

Commissioner Sroufe reported that EMCAC was seeking ways to add community members to 

the advisory body.  This has been difficult because the founding charter identifies the specific 

groups that can be represented.  He mentioned that the market would be celebrating a 150 year 

anniversary in 2023 and that a new EMCAC member, Brian Pate (formerly a Commissioner in 6B) 

is heading up the anniversary project. 

12. Financial Report 

Commissioner Ryder provided the Treasurer’s report showing a balance on hand of $48 K.  He 

noted also that we had earned $1.99 in interest over the recent quarter.   

     13 ANC6B Administrative Matters 



(a)The calendar for 2023 was presented and approved unanimously (Holman, Ready).  The 

calendar had been circulated in advance of the meeting by the Executive Director and is to be 

recirculated after suggested edits have been made. 

(b) Chair Holman summarized a chart depicting the changes proposed for the ANC6B Bylaws.  

Following review, a motion to adopt the revised Bylaws was passed unanimously 

(Holman,/Sroufe) The chart displaying changes adopted is available on the ANC Website. 

14. Adjournment. 

Chair Holman expressed his appreciation for the dedicated work of the Commissioners during 

the past year and reminded Commissioners of the final 2022 Executive Committee meeting to 

be held on December 20.  Commissioner Oldenburg – with unanimous consent -- adjourned the 

Commission for the year, noting that the first meeting of 6B02 in the new year with many new 

Commissioners is scheduled for January 10. 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 
 

 

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

WebEx Meeting 

January 5, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 

 

REPORT 

 
 

I. Introductions 

Attendance:  Commissioners Jayaraman (Chair / 6B06), Jerry Sroufe (6B02), David Sobelsohn 

(6B03), Kasie Durkit (6B05), and Edward Ryder (6B09);  

Resident Members:  Katherine Szafran; George Holman; Ellen Opper-Weiner; 
 

II. Old Business 

1. ABRA-123471:  RRG Catering, LLC, Rose’s at Home, 721 8th St. SE; New Class “B” Internet Retailer 
selling beer and wine online only for off-premises consumption; Applicant: Don and Aaron Silverman, 

djsilverman4@gmail.com, aaron@rosesrestaurantgroup.com; Protest Deadline: 01/30/23 [6B03] 

The Chair presented the case and shared background information including that: 

➢ ANC 6B approved a stipulated license for the Applicant at the December meeting; 

➢ The ABC Committee was now considering the officially placarded application for RRG 

Catering.   

Committee discussion covered the following points: 

➢ The application was a formal license to offer internet sales to complement their successful 

catering business.  

➢ To a question about the basis of support for the stipulated license, Chair explained that the 

application was an effort by the Applicant to complement their food offerings with paired 
beers, wines, or other beverages.  

➢ Applicant and ANC 6B have a Board approved Settlement Agreement (SA) in place; 

➢ The owners / operators are well-respected operators of other restaurants in the Barracks Row 

area of ANC 6B; 

MOTION:  Recommend that the ANC support this application making not changes to the existing SA 

and place it on the Consent Agenda (Sobelsohn / Opper-Weiner 2nd) Motion Passed 8-0-0. 

2. [LATE BREAKING] ABRA-120833: Ginza BBQ Lounge, LLC, t/a Ginza BBQ Lounge and 

Karaoke Spot, 526 8th Street SE; Renewal of Retailer’s Class “CT” Tavern License; Applicant: Risaa 
Hirao, rhirao@pascalweiss.com; Petition Deadline 01/17/23 [6B04] 

The Chair presented the case and shared background information including that: 

➢ The Tavern License for this Establishment was approved by ANC 6B at the June 2022 

meeting.   

mailto:djsilverman4@gmail.com
mailto:aaron@rosesrestaurantgroup.com
mailto:rhirao@pascalweiss.com


2 

➢ The Applicant is stated that ABRA misplaced their renewal paperwork and were recently 

notified by ABRA that the Applicant needed to go through the renewal process as all other 

Tavern license holders. 

➢ The Applicant did not start operating until November and have only been able to open the 

private Karaoke rooms on the 2nd floor. Applicant stated that because of the holidays, 

business has been “Ok” but are hoping for more business in the Spring 

MOTION:  Recommend that the ANC support the renewal application, make not changes to the 

existing SA, and place it on the Consent Agenda (Jayaraman / Sroufe 2nd) Motion Passed 8-0-0. 

III. New Business 

1. ABRA-123546:  The Italian Job LLC d/b/a Pacci’s Trattoria, 106 13th Street, SE: Request for a New 
Class “CR” Restaurant License with a total capacity of 85 people.  Hours of Operation, Sales, Service 

and Consumption Sun.-Thurs. 11 AM—11 PM; Fri. & Sat. 11 AM – 12 AM Midnight; Same for 

sidewalk café. Applicant: Spiro Gioldasis, sgioldasis@yahoo.com; Representative: Jeff Jackson, 
jeffjackson02@verizon.net [6B06] 

The Chair presented the case and shared background information including that  

➢ At the December meeting, ANC 6B approved a Stipulated License for the Applicant and we 

are now considering the officially placarded application for The Italian Job LLC.  

➢ Applicant shared his vision for the restaurant, the efforts that he has undertaken over the past 

4 years to get open and the remaining approvals that he needs to receive to open 

➢ The Applicant has reviewed and signed a revised SA which was modified to reflect the actual 

hours stated on the placards as well a the occupancy.  This SA is similar to and consistent 

with other SAs in ANC 6B and includes a provision for the use of an interior trash storage 

room which the Applicant constructed as part of the renovation. 

MOTION:  Recommend that the ANC support the new application and having received a signed SA, 

place it on the Consent Agenda (Jayaraman / Sobelsohn 2nd) Motion Passed 8-0-0. 

2. ABRA-118108:  Harvest Tide Capitol Hill DC LLC, Harvest Tide Steak House, 212 7th Street SE; 

Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant; Request to add an Entertainment Endorsement; Applicant: Jeff 
Jackson, jjharlem112@gmail.com; Protest Deadline: 01/30/23 [6B02] 

The Chair presented the case and recognized the SMD Commissioner for additional information: 

➢ This is a considered a Substantial Change application to add an Entertainment Endorsement 

to their existing license.   

➢ Harvest Tide signed a Settlement Agreement (SA) with ANC 6B on June 6, 2021 which was 

approved by the ABC Board on June 23, 2021. 

➢ The Applicant nor their representative attended the Committee meeting 

➢ Resident member wanted to ensure that surrounding neighbors were notified of the request 

for an endorsement and were able to speak on the request.  The SMD Commissioner stated 
that notice had been provided and that he had not received any comments or concerns 

regarding the endorsement 

➢ Committee discussed the existing SA and the Applicants compliance with it, particularly in 

terms of trash management.  SMD Commissioner stated that he was satisfied with the 

progress being made to address issues that have arisen to date. Chair noted that the SA calls 

for indoor trash storage but that the Applicant has a line of trash cans in the rear yard. 

➢ Committee discussed the entertainment endorsement and the SMD Commissioner wanted to 

modify the language in the existing SA to state that the entertainment was limited to non-

mailto:sgioldasis@yahoo.com
mailto:jeffjackson02@verizon.net
mailto:jjharlem112@gmail.com


3 

amplified music and entertainment.  Committee members were supportive adding language to 
the SA. 

➢ Committee discussed how to handle the case since the Applicant was not present.  Chair 

shared the process that ANC 6B has used in such situations (take No Position).  

Commissioner wanted to oppose the application rather than take no position and made the 

following motion:  Oppose the application for an Entertainment Endorsement ( Sobelsohn / 

Opper-Weiner 2nd). After further discussion the Motion was withdrawn. 

➢ A new motion was made to take no position with the expectation that the Applicant will 

appear before the Commission to address questions. 

MOTION:  The Committee takes “No Position” on the application and refers the matter to the full 

ANC (Sobelsohn / Holman 2nd) Motion Passed 8-0-0 

IV. Discussion 

1. Monitoring compliance with Settlement Agreements and available options:  Notice to Cure; 

Requesting an ABRA investigation; Show Cause Order from the ABC Board. 

 
The Chair raised the topic of the role that ANC 6B’s ABC Committee could play in ensuring that 

Establishments are complying with their SA.  He described the Notice to Cure provision which is 

included in many SAs, the ability of ANC Commissions to request that ABRA investigate potential 

violations and the most extreme option, which is to request a Show Cause hearing before the ABRA 
Board.  

 

Commissioners and Resident members agreed that any such review should be methodical and cover 
all Establishments and not focus on select Establishments.  The Committee agreed to discuss this 

further and move forward with creating a structure for such a review. 

 
The Committee also had an open discussion about the proliferation of Initiative 71 (I-71) cannabis 

gifting stores across ANC 6B.  A Commissioner shared that Barracks Row now has 4 such stores in 

addition to multiple stores on the 600 block of Pennsylvania Avenue SE.  Committee members 

requested that the Chair work to secure a presenter from ABRA on the topic so that Commissioners 
and resident members can better understand the role of ABRA in regulating these stores. 

 

The Chair also raised the topic of sports betting and the problems that Establishment have been 
experiencing with the District’s GambetDC.  The Chair shared that Establishments are looking to 

other providers to enhance sports wagering at their Establishment. 

 
 



 page 1 of 2  
 

 
 

Report of the ANC6B Planning and Zoning Committee Meeting 
January 3, 2023 

 
Commissioners Present: Sroufe, Sobelsohn, D’Andrea, Durkit, Jayaraman, Ryder, LaFortune 

Resident Members Present: Smith, Jarboe, Danks (chair) 

The Committee heard a HPA and BZA case related to the same project and an informational 
presentation on a third. The HPA case resulted in a recommendation for the ANC’s consent calendar; the 
BZA case did not. 

HPA 23-101: 637 A Street SE; New two-story carriage house to replace existing one-story garage, with 
second floor accessory apartment; Owner(s): Shihyan (Eric) Lee and Julie Gutin; Applicant: Jennifer 
Fowler, jennifer@fowler-architects.com; Hearing Date: (unknown).    

Committee members asked questions about the relative height of the project compared to adjacent 
properties, about the age of the garage, and the visibility of the HVAC unit on the roof. After a brief 
discussion Commissioner Sroufe moved (seconded by Commissioner D’Andrea) to support the 
application and place it on the ANC consent agenda. The motion was adopted by acclimation. 

BZA 20866: 637 A Street SE; Special exception to construct a detached, two-story accessory garage with 
dwelling unit, and convert to a flat, an existing attached, two-story principal dwelling unit in the RF-1 
zone (Square 870, Lot 117); Owner(s): Shihyan (Eric) Lee and Julie Gutin; Applicant: Jennifer 
Fowler, jennifer@fowler-architects.com; Hearing Date: (unknown).    

Applicant seeks three special exceptions for the proposed accessory structure: greater-than-450 sq. foot 
size (648 proposed), greater-than-60% lot occupancy (67% proposed), and use as an accessory dwelling 
within 5 years. Several neighbors or their representatives spoke in opposition to the project based on 
the loss of privacy, potential for increased traffic, increased demand for parking, and potential for other 
accessory dwelling units along Browns Court. 
 
Commissioner Sroufe moved (seconded by Commissioner Sobelsohn) to oppose the requested special 
exception to lot occupancy requirements. After discussion, that motion failed 2-8. Commissioner 
D’Andrea then moved (seconded by Commissioner Ryder) to support the application as presented. That 
motion passed 8-2. 

Informational Presentation: 732 7th Street SE. The committee heard an informational presentation 
about planned development of 732 7th Street SE, which is a non-contributing structure in the MU-4 

mailto:jennifer@fowler-architects.com
mailto:jennifer@fowler-architects.com


 page 2 of 2  
 

zone. The developer, which is scheduled to speak with HPO staff about the project soon, presented 
plans for a 4-story building to be constructed on top of an in addition to the existing structure. 
Committee members provided feedback on the design and related issues (including the importance of 
providing for indoor trash service at that location).  

 

 

 



 page 1 of 2  
 

 
 

Report of the ANC6B Transportation Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2022 

 
Commissioners Present: Matt LaFortune (chairing), Frank Avery, Jerry Sroufe, David 
Sobelsohn, Frank D’Andrea, Kasie Durkit, Edward Ryder 
 
Resident Members Present: Brian Kirrane (6B03), Stefan Katz (6B07)  
 
Committee Updates 
Commissioner LaFortune was appointed Chair Pro Tempore during the December ANC 6B 
Executive Committee meeting due to former Commissioner Oldenburg’s retirement. He shared 
that the January committee meeting would focus on a priority setting discussion, with February’s 
agenda including follow-ups on December meeting items (9th & I St. SE and 11th & D St. SE 
intersections), appointment of new Resident Members, and the election of a permanent 
committee Chair. 
 
Barbara Flemming will send out an email to all Commissioners requesting names and bios for all 
new Resident Member nominations in February. 
 
DDOT’s Traffic Safety "Input" (TSI 2.0) Process 
Commissioner LaFortune announced that, effective January 6, 2023, DDOT is launching TSI 
2.0, the Traffic Safety Input Program as a program update to TSI 1.0 (Traffic Safety 
Investigation). This will include posting a list of first 200 priority locations selected from all 
open TSIs that were run through DDOT’s prioritization model. The remaining TSIs not 
prioritized in the first round will be closed in the 311 system but remain available as ‘input’ in 
the DDOT TSI 2.0 system for future quarterly prioritization. TSI 2.0 will advance 800 locations 
every year. The Transportation Committee will develop a strategy for elevating major locations 
within ANC 6B that are not included in the prioritized list. 
 
2023 Transportation Priorities 
Commissioner Avery would like the committee to focus on opportunities to harden traffic safety 
infrastructure in school zones. ANC 6B resident Jeffrey Menzer suggested using recent 
legislation (i.e. the Safe Routes To School Act) to push for changes, particularly around 11th and 
12th St. SE near Tyler Elementary. Resident Member Kirrane highlighted that DDOT is required 
to design a rubric to prioritize school zones for new safety measures, which would provide an 
opportunity for ANC input. 
 
Commissioner Sobelsohn suggested that the committee look for opportunities to inform 
legislation and DDOT actions related to electric vehicle charging. Commissioner Durkit noted 
that DDOT’s EV Curbside Charging Program mentions that this could be an issue for ANC 



 page 2 of 2  
 

involvement. Resident Member Katz suggested that the committee provide energy and data to 
positively influence Councilmember Allen’s bill on charging locations.  
 
Resident Member Katz also recommended that the committee develop a strategy to follow up on 
TSI requests in response to changes in the process and to also work with groups such as Barracks 
Row Main Street to improve accessibility near sidewalk cafes. 
 
Commissioner D’Andrea targeted the area of 11th St. SE south of I-695 (east of Navy Yard) for 
transportation improvements due to the planned Bridge Park and redevelopment of SE 
Boulevard. Commissioner Ryder suggested that the committee keep issues around 11th St. on the 
radar and to encourage DDOT to treat interconnected projects holistically (11th St./I-695 exit 
ramp, Bridge Park, SE Boulevard, Tyler Elementary). 
 
Commissioner Sroufe noted the discussed changes to residential parking that will likely continue 
to be contemplated by the Council in its new session. 
 
Commissioner Sobelsohn highlighted a lack of communication to neighbors during utility 
construction on residential streets, including a failure to flyer and provide required notice at 
times. Commissioner Sroufe noted that parking enforcement in areas marked for construction is 
often unclear and inconsistent, which is a concern for neighbors. 



      
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B 

2023 Meetings Schedule 
 

KEY: 
ABC = Alcohol Beverage Control Committee EC = Executive Committee 
P&Z = Planning & Zoning Committee Full = Full Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B 

  TC = Transportation Committee  
 

Meeting Date & Time: All meetings begin at 7:00 pm and the locations of standing committees are listed below. 
*The Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B will be meeting virtually via WebEx video until further notice. 

Meeting Location: Full Monthly ANC 6B meetings—TBD 
P&Z Committee meetings--TBD 
EC and ABC Committee meetings--TBD 

TC Meeting – TBD 

Task Force & Working Group meetings--Times and WebEx meeting link will be posted at 

least 5 days prior to the meetings on the ANC website [anc6b.org]. 

NOTE: If the DC government is closed on the day of an ANC meeting, the meeting will be rescheduled. 
 

January 
P&Z: Tuesday, January 3 
TC: Wednesday, January 4 
ABC: Thursday, January 5 
Full: Tuesday, January 10 
EC: Monday, January 30* 

February 
P&Z: Tuesday, February 7  
TC: Wednesday, February 8 
ABC: Thursday, February 9 
Full: Wednesday, February 15* 
EC: Tuesday, February 28 

March 
P&Z: Tuesday, March 7 
TC: Wednesday, March 8 
ABC: Thursday, March 9 
Full: Tuesday, March 14 
EC: Tuesday, March 28 

   

April  
  P&Z: Tuesday, April 4 

TC: Monday, April 3* 
ABC: Monday, April 3* 
Full: Tuesday, April 11 
EC: Tuesday, April 25 

May  
P&Z: Tuesday, May 2 
TC: Wednesday, May 3 
ABC: Thursday, May 4 
Full: Tuesday, May 9 
EC: Tuesday, May 30 

June 
P&Z: Tuesday, June 6 
TC: Wednesday, June 7 
ABC: Thursday, June 8 
Full: Tuesday, June 13 
EC: Tuesday, June 27 

   

July 
 P&Z: Wednesday, July 5* 
 TC: Wednesday, July 5 
 ABC: Thursday, July 6       
 Full: Tuesday, July 11 
 EC: No Meeting 

August 
P&Z: No Meeting  
TC: No Meeting  
ABC: No Meeting 
Full: No Meeting 
EC: Tuesday, August 29 

September 
P&Z: Tuesday, September 5 
TC: Wednesday, September 6 
ABC: Thursday, September 7 
Full: Tuesday, September 12 
EC: Tuesday, September 26 

   

October 
P&Z: Tuesday, October 3  
TC: Wednesday, October 4 
ABC: Thursday, October 5 
Full: Tuesday, October 10 
EC:   Monday, October 30* 

November 
P&Z: Tuesday, November 7 
TC: Wednesday, November 8 
ABC: Thursday, November 9 
Full: Tuesday, November 14 
EC: Tuesday, November 28 

December 
P&Z: Tuesday, December 5 
TC: Wednesday, December 6 
ABC: Monday, December 4* 
Full: Tuesday, December 12 
EC: Tuesday, December 19* 

 
*Note: These meeting dates have been adjusted to avoid conflicts with holidays or religious days. 


	01-2023 ANC6B FINAL Agenda
	december commission meeting minutes 2022 (1)
	01-2023 ABC Committee Report
	01-2023 PZ Report_Jan 3 2023
	01-2023 TC Report_Jan 4 2023
	12-2022 ANC6B 2023 Meeting Calendar_CORRECTED
	Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B

	12-2022 ANC6B 2023 Meeting Calendar_CORRECTED.pdf
	Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B




